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Powering Business Worldwide

Date: 22nd June 2015

To whom it may concern,

ELPRO Technologies
9/12 Billabong Street
Stafford QLD 4053

Australia
tel: +617 3352 8600
fax: +617 3352 8677

Authorisation is given to Andrew Cutler (EMC Technologies NZ) to act on our behalf when
providing documentation and information pertaining to the compliance of the S2900 900MHz
radio transceiver. FCC ID: OP9-S2900, IC ID: 3957A-S2900.

Regards,
Harry Courtice
Engineering Manager

Wireless Business Unit

Eaton
Controls and Power Conversion Division
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